Apperdix 3

TORBAY COUNCIL
Licensing and Public Protection
Torbay Councll 25 MAY 20:1 !
Town hall ]
Castle Circus !
Torquay TQ1 3DR COMMUNITY SAFETY dd 21% May 2021
Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: Brixham Gin Company Application number 059367 — The Old Sail Loft, Overgang Road,
Brixham TQ5 8AR

“On behalf o
strongly objects to the
above numbered application submitted by Brixham Gin Company, to vary the terms of its

current Licence to allow the consumption of alcoho) on the premises, on the basls that this

is:
a) "

b)

in that this has the potential to cause a nulsance or
Inconvenience to both Brixham Yacht Club/its members;

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me ¢ EGTNGNGNGEGED

Yours faithfully,




TORBAY COUNCIL pr—

-1 JUN 202 L

D

COMMUNITY SAFETY pr—
27/05/2021

Objection to the Variation Application [059367] by Brixham Gin Company under The Prevention of
Pubtic Nuisance.

We are the owners o

G 2 ' to allow this Variation Application will without doubt

cause a lot of nuisance, noise pollution and sleep deprivation and cause nothing but stress [Mental

Health] over the times of 0900 until 2300,Manday to Sunday and beyond D

@ : d was before any change of usage by Brixham Gin Company and surely rmust be considered
above and beyond a License Variation request.

A ———————

We ask that the Application Is declined to allow us ta enjoy our Brixham home without the infringement
of Public Nuisance.

Regards




